December 13, 2023

Dana Nelson, LEED AP BD+C

The Experience You Need... The Honesty You Expect.

Construction Management Support Services Manager

City of Hollywood

Department of Design & Construction

Reference: Fletcher Street Privacy Wall

Subject: Addition of Owners Contingency

Dana,

Per our discussion, please accept this as our acknowledgement of the addition of an owner’s

contingency to the bid as illustrated below.

Exhibit A Budget Notes
General S 71,007.00 | GC's, Mobilization, Maintenance of Traffic
Wall System § 375,706.00 | Demo, Temp Fencing, F&I pre-cast wall, Paint, Restoration
Landscaping S 70,298.00 | Irrigation, Landscaping
$ 517,011.00 | Total Base Bid
Total
Owner allowance requires permission for use, budget in
this line item not used during the project reverts back to
Owner Allowance $ 100,000.00 | The City of Hollywood
New total Contract Value
with Owner allowance $ 617,011.00 | Total with allowance

Please contact me for any further discussions.

Regards,

Ed Broccoli
Chief Estimator

Cy: Mike Boss
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